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MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  April 2, 2020 
 
TO:  Vanessa DeLeon, Labor Relations Officer 
 
FROM: Kim Gillingham, Labor Representative 
 
RE: COVID-19 concerns and requests 
 
This serves to capture our discussions regarding COVID-19 concerns and requests for immediate 
remedy as follows: 
 

 On March the March 18, 2020 COVID-19 Employee Directive from David Devine 
provided information regarding designation of essential v. non-essential employees.  The 
Association was to be provided with the list and to date no list has been received.  I 
understand the non-essential employees will now be called by to work, via telework 
accommodations when feasible.  Please provide an update on the designations and 
provide the Association with a list of represented classifications with designations and 
assigned work sites within 10 days. 

 
 Many employees were designated as essential and required to report to work.  The verbal 

request to provide retroactive hazard pay is reiterated here in writing. 
 

 Safety concerns continue to be reported and it is expected they will be immediately 
investigated and properly addressed. The list of the concerns I shared with you include: 
UV lights out at the Primary Care Center; Employees performing fit testing of PPE 
without protection; Inconsistent application of intermittent telework opportunities for 
essential employees. 
 
 

 
 


